From: lan Gledhill <lan.Gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2025 09:58:31 UTC+00:00
To: "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1593 - Woodlands Close And Land To The North Of Burleigh Lane,

Crawley Down

You don't often get email from ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Morning Katherine, thanks for these additional details.

The Stage One RSA issue was resolved directly between the Applicant’s transport
consultant and myself back in September. This point is therefore complete.

With the bridge, a 1.2 metre brick parapet would appear to comply with relevant
design standards in terms of height so this in principle is accepted. Whilst more a
matter of detail perhaps, it’s not clear if there is to be any setback between the
carriageway edge and the brick wall; I presume there will be but it's not
immediately apparent. For the purposes of the current planning application, the
details are fine but a margin will be required if the road and bridge are offered for
adoption as public highway.

From a WSCC Highways point of view, there are no other outstanding issues. No
objection would consequently be raised.

Those conditions included within the WSCC Highways response dated gth August
2025 remain applicable. No further conditions are recommended.

Kind regards

Ian Gledhill

Ian Gledhill BSc MCIHT| Principal Planner — County Highways (Development
Management) - Planning Services, West Sussex County Council | Location: Ground Floor
Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: 25717 | External: 0330 222 5717
E-mail: ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk

From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 October 2025 17:05

To: lan Gledhill <lan.Gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/1593 - Woodlands Close And Land To The North Of Burleigh Lane, Crawley Down

*EXTERNAL**
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Hi lan,
I hope you are well and thank you for your previous comments on this application.

The agent previously provided the attached RSA with the amended format, is this what was
previously requested?

The amended plans provided also include 1.2 metre walls for the bridge over the water feature
which runs through the site, is this acceptable? If any further information is required would a
condition be appropriate?

Kind Regards

Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc
Senior Planning Officer

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477214
Www.Mmidsussex.gov.uk
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MID SUSSEX
DISTRICT COUNCIL
Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to

ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.
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